

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

INTRODUCED BY Cocchiarella ^{HOUSE} BILL NO. 326 HARP Wm Ryan Hays

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ALLOWING A LICENSED ELECTRICIAN OR LICENSED PLUMBER TO ASK A PERSON WORKING AT A JOB SITE FOR PROOF OF LICENSURE AS AN ELECTRICIAN OR PLUMBER AND ALLOWING THE LICENSED ELECTRICIAN OR LICENSED PLUMBER TO REPORT THE LACK OF A LICENSE TO THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE OR TO THE STATE ELECTRICAL BOARD OR THE BOARD OF PLUMBERS."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

NEW SECTION. Section 1. Proof of license. An electrician licensed under Title 37, chapter 68, has the right to ask any other person working at a job site doing work that requires an electrician’s license to provide proof of licensure. If the other person is unable to furnish proof of licensure, the licensed electrician may report that fact to the board or the department.

NEW SECTION. Section 2. Proof of license. A plumber licensed under Title 37, chapter 69, has the right to ask any other person working at a job site doing work that requires a plumber’s license to provide proof of licensure. If the other person is unable to furnish proof of licensure, the licensed plumber may report that fact to the board or the department.

NEW SECTION. Section 3. Codification instruction. (1) [Section 1] is intended to be codified as an integral part of Title 37, chapter 68, part 3, and the provisions of Title 37, chapter 68, part 3, apply to [section 1].

(2) [Section 2] is intended to be codified as an integral part of Title 37, chapter 69, part 3, and the provisions of Title 37, chapter 69, part 3, apply to [section 2].

-END-

APPROVED BY COMMITTEE
ON BUSINESS AND LABOR

HOUSE BILL NO. 326

INTRODUCED BY COCCHIARELLA, HARP, RYAN, HARPER, MILLS

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ALLOWING PROVIDING THE RIGHT OF AN EMPLOYEE OF A PRIVATE OR PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT AGENCY OR LABOR UNION, A BUILDING CODE COMPLIANCE INSPECTOR, A PERSON WHO IS PROFESSIONALLY RESPONSIBLE FOR A JOB SITE, OR A LICENSED ELECTRICIAN OR LICENSED PLUMBER TO ASK A PERSON WORKING AT A JOB SITE FOR PROOF OF LICENSURE AS AN ELECTRICIAN OR PLUMBER AND ALLOWING THE LICENSED ELECTRICIAN OR LICENSED PLUMBER TO REPORT THE LACK OF A LICENSE TO BE REPORTED TO THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE OR TO THE STATE ELECTRICAL BOARD OR THE BOARD OF PLUMBERS."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

NEW SECTION. Section 1. Proof of license. An EMPLOYEE OF A PRIVATE OR PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT AGENCY OR LABOR UNION, A BUILDING CODE COMPLIANCE INSPECTOR, A PERSON WHO IS PROFESSIONALLY RESPONSIBLE FOR A JOB SITE, OR AN electrician licensed under Title 37, chapter 68, has the right to ask ~~any other~~ A person working at a job site doing work that requires an electrician's license to provide proof of licensure. If the ~~other~~ person PERFORMING THE WORK is unable to furnish proof of licensure, the ~~licensed electrician~~ REQUESTING PERSON may report that fact to the board or the department.

NEW SECTION. Section 2. Proof of license. A AN EMPLOYEE OF A PRIVATE OR PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT AGENCY OR LABOR UNION, A BUILDING CODE COMPLIANCE INSPECTOR, A PERSON WHO IS PROFESSIONALLY RESPONSIBLE FOR A JOB SITE, OR A plumber licensed under Title 37, chapter 69, has the right to ask ~~any other~~ A person working at a job site doing work that requires a plumber's license to provide proof of licensure. If the ~~other~~ person PERFORMING THE WORK is unable to furnish proof of licensure, the ~~licensed plumber~~ REQUESTING PERSON may report that fact to the board or the department.

NEW SECTION. Section 3. Codification instruction. (1) [Section 1] is intended to be codified as

1 an integral part of Title 37, chapter 68, part 3, and the provisions of Title 37, chapter 68, part 3, apply to
2 [section 1].

3 (2) [Section 2] is intended to be codified as an integral part of Title 37, chapter 69, part 3, and the
4 provisions of Title 37, chapter 69, part 3, apply to [section 2].

5 -END-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 326

2 INTRODUCED BY COCCHIARELLA, HARP, RYAN, HARPER, MILLS

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ALLOWING PROVIDING THE RIGHT OF AN EMPLOYEE OF A
5 PRIVATE OR PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT AGENCY OR LABOR UNION, A BUILDING CODE COMPLIANCE
6 INSPECTOR, A PERSON WHO IS PROFESSIONALLY RESPONSIBLE FOR A JOB SITE, OR A LICENSED
7 ELECTRICIAN OR LICENSED PLUMBER TO ASK A PERSON WORKING AT A JOB SITE FOR PROOF OF
8 LICENSURE AS AN ELECTRICIAN OR PLUMBER AND ALLOWING ~~THE LICENSED ELECTRICIAN OR~~
9 ~~LICENSED PLUMBER TO REPORT~~ THE LACK OF A LICENSE TO BE REPORTED TO THE DEPARTMENT OF
10 COMMERCE OR TO THE STATE ELECTRICAL BOARD OR THE BOARD OF PLUMBERS."

11
12 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

13
14 NEW SECTION. Section 1. Proof of license. An EMPLOYEE OF A PRIVATE OR PUBLIC
15 EMPLOYMENT AGENCY OR LABOR UNION, A BUILDING CODE COMPLIANCE INSPECTOR, A PERSON
16 WHO IS PROFESSIONALLY RESPONSIBLE FOR A JOB SITE, OR AN electrician licensed under Title 37,
17 chapter 68, has the right to ask ~~any other~~ A person working at a job site doing work that requires an
18 electrician's license to provide proof of licensure. If the ~~other~~ person PERFORMING THE WORK is unable
19 to furnish proof of licensure, the ~~licensed electrician~~ REQUESTING PERSON may report that fact to the
20 board or the department.

21
22 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Proof of license. A AN EMPLOYEE OF A PRIVATE OR PUBLIC
23 EMPLOYMENT AGENCY OR LABOR UNION, A BUILDING CODE COMPLIANCE INSPECTOR, A PERSON
24 WHO IS PROFESSIONALLY RESPONSIBLE FOR A JOB SITE, OR A plumber licensed under Title 37, chapter
25 69, has the right to ask ~~any other~~ A person working at a job site doing work that requires a plumber's
26 license to provide proof of licensure. If the ~~other~~ person PERFORMING THE WORK is unable to furnish
27 proof of licensure, the ~~licensed plumber~~ REQUESTING PERSON may report that fact to the board or the
28 department.

29
30 NEW SECTION. Section 3. Codification instruction. (1) [Section 1] is intended to be codified as

1 an integral part of Title 37, chapter 68, part 3, and the provisions of Title 37, chapter 68, part 3, apply to
2 [section 1].

3 (2) [Section 2] is intended to be codified as an integral part of Title 37, chapter 69, part 3, and the
4 provisions of Title 37, chapter 69, part 3, apply to [section 2].

5 -END-

SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
March 2, 1995

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Business and Industry having had under consideration HB 326 (third reading copy -- blue), respectfully report that HB 326 be amended as follows and as so amended be concurred in.

Signed: John Hertel
Senator John R. Hertel, Chair

That such amendments read:

1. Title, line 6.

Following: "INSPECTOR,"

Insert: "AN EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE,"

2. Page 1, lines 15 and 23.

Following: "INSPECTOR,"

Insert: "an employee of the department,"

-END-

AS
Amd. Coord.
SA Sec. of Senate

Sen Gary Forrester
Senator Carrying Bill

HB 326
SENATE

491148SC.SRF

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 326

2 INTRODUCED BY COCCHIARELLA, HARP, RYAN, HARPER, MILLS

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ~~ALLOWING~~ PROVIDING THE RIGHT OF AN EMPLOYEE OF A
5 PRIVATE OR PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT AGENCY OR LABOR UNION, A BUILDING CODE COMPLIANCE
6 INSPECTOR, AN EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, A PERSON WHO IS
7 PROFESSIONALLY RESPONSIBLE FOR A JOB SITE, OR A LICENSED ELECTRICIAN OR LICENSED PLUMBER
8 TO ASK A PERSON WORKING AT A JOB SITE FOR PROOF OF LICENSURE AS AN ELECTRICIAN OR
9 PLUMBER AND ALLOWING ~~THE LICENSED ELECTRICIAN OR LICENSED PLUMBER TO REPORT~~ THE LACK
10 OF A LICENSE TO BE REPORTED TO THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE OR TO THE STATE ELECTRICAL
11 BOARD OR THE BOARD OF PLUMBERS."

12
13 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

14
15 NEW SECTION. Section 1. Proof of license. An EMPLOYEE OF A PRIVATE OR PUBLIC
16 EMPLOYMENT AGENCY OR LABOR UNION, A BUILDING CODE COMPLIANCE INSPECTOR, AN EMPLOYEE
17 OF THE DEPARTMENT, A PERSON WHO IS PROFESSIONALLY RESPONSIBLE FOR A JOB SITE, OR AN
18 electrician licensed under Title 37, chapter 68, has the right to ask ~~any other~~ A person working at a job site
19 doing work that requires an electrician's license to provide proof of licensure. If the ~~other~~ person
20 PERFORMING THE WORK is unable to furnish proof of licensure, the ~~licensed electrician~~ REQUESTING
21 PERSON may report that fact to the board or the department.

22
23 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Proof of license. A AN EMPLOYEE OF A PRIVATE OR PUBLIC
24 EMPLOYMENT AGENCY OR LABOR UNION, A BUILDING CODE COMPLIANCE INSPECTOR, AN EMPLOYEE
25 OF THE DEPARTMENT, A PERSON WHO IS PROFESSIONALLY RESPONSIBLE FOR A JOB SITE, OR A
26 plumber licensed under Title 37, chapter 69, has the right to ask ~~any other~~ A person working at a job site
27 doing work that requires a plumber's license to provide proof of licensure. If the ~~other~~ person PERFORMING
28 THE WORK is unable to furnish proof of licensure, the ~~licensed plumber~~ REQUESTING PERSON may report
29 that fact to the board or the department.

